Dear Jim, 6/12/78

This relates to MeUreight's letter of 6/8/78 and the enclosures. There is s complete
copy alveady mede for you. For your convenience there will also be with this copies of
the records I refer to. I m just fimished writing MeGreight. %41/ is veading and
correching what I have writien mWm, There will be tike for that to make the outgoing
mail but not for this, After I write this if there ave no interruptions I may be sble
to write Wuln Shes also. I em sppesling, I'11 be providing him with s copy of sverything
I'n sending to MeOreight plus the enclosures to you that McOreight does not need, If I
have to go into town I may be able to make further meilings today, if i41 can get the
remaining copying done and if the mail is lster thaw usual,

The FBI's ypactises with regard to Attachment 4, all I've had time to address in
HeCreight's letler, appear to me to be exachly what Bill Schaffer was talking about
if he was serious. I have no choice bui to presume he was serious, despite his and
Sivil's subsequent record. '

If they were not serious then I am s$ill parf&ing under the consultancy srrangement
by rendering service that should be of value to the Depsrtuent in the litigation, even
if informing the Department outside of court is not to my advanbege in court.

With the enormous and costly and wnnecessary problems the FBI has created in C.a.
T5~1996, with the lack of subject-matter knowledge in the Shea office and in Giwil, I
also believe that it serves the Department’s interest to be aware of these FBI practises
before the FBL gets too far into the processing of the Dallas and Yew Orleans records,
4s the requester and with the other vesponmsibliities I assume in this I simply vannot
permit the FEI to continue $o waste as much of umy time and 1ife as i% has in what
Schaffer 4id describe sccurately as the gemes it plays. The record is olear, it is not
- posaible to try o accompdate the FEI in these matders. It and Civil have, for ail
practical matbers, eliminsted the possibdlity.

This means that they should all be on notice for the processing of the field office
records, as I sought to put them on vetice with the prompt appeel from the withheldings
and cleims in the worksheets case. (I belieme I have had ne vesponse,) If they heed
whet I am trying to commumnicate they can save gvest amoimts of time, monsy snd frouble.
If they do not then they risk these considerable coste and what else may be entailedo

If Lynne hed not asked that I write them through you and not direetly, an odd
arrangement for a consulbant, I would have sent coples directly to Civil. I believe
you should do this as soon as you can, with a covering lether,

In order %o do this and provide an immediate sample I did have to get up at 4:30,
I have not yet had time even t0 take a walk. I'll bave {0 spend some $ime today in some
kiné of physical setivity. This will cut down further on what you went me to be doing
but I'11 return to that after the mail is here, 4nd %tended %o,

Because of recent turns by the Depariment I beliove we have no choise but to raise
in court the question of the appliecabiliiy of the exempiions as well as of the FBI's
again vewriting them. They have altered the meaning of (b)(3) and {2) and 7(B) and are
actually expecting their version %o be substituted for the dok. Over a long period of
time, going back to the eariiest days of 75-1996, I have raised this in writing with the
FEI. I recall no yesponse and mo change in its practises, which are not id accord with
the lahbuage of the det, If Civil and the Shea office are not aware of this then I
believe it serves their and the Depariment’s interest to be awsre of it.

fone of this stuff, as you will see, is of any interest %o me in my writing, I
doubt this will be true of the JFK practises with regard to what has besn released
as well as what is now being processed. So I also belisve it serves Departmental
interest to be dave of this with regard to the field office records. This is one of the

reasons I asked fagealfe when we met with him o give me a fair sample of the Dall
Seaomus 1 sskod dajpalfc vhen ¥ protessing Rt B TPl sample of pthe Pallas




